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Subject: Revised Supplement to the 2019 Missouri Standard Plans for Highway
Construction



TO: All Central and District Offices

FROM: Sarah Kleinschmit

DATE:  January 21, 2020

SUBJECT: 	Engineering Policy
Standard Plans Letter No. 2, 2020 

The Supplemental Revisions to the 2019 Missouri Standard Plans for Highway Construction, effective April 1, 2020 are now available on MoDOT’s website.

Questions regarding the Supplemental Revisions to the Missouri Standard Plans for Highway Construction should be directed to Rick Prosser, Central Office, Engineering Policy Services, at 573-526-8485 or myself at 573-751-7412.

REVISIONS:

502.05 (sheet 3 of 4).  Revised the detail description for L3 joint to read “Longitudinal Construction Joint for Shoulder and Approaches”.   

606.60 (sheet 1 of 6).  Modified existing details to clarify that one tangential 12’6” section of rail is required beyond the nested section. 

608.00 (sheet 1 of 2).  Removed Detail A (curb height transition) and references to the detail.  Removed references to Tongue and Groove Joint and replaced with language “Longitudinal Construction Joint for Shoulder and Approaches L3”.   

608.00 (sheet 2 of 2).  Removed references to Tongue and Groove Joint and replaced with language “Longitudinal Construction Joint for Shoulder and Approaches L3”.  Removed the dashed line indicating a mainline curb is present from each detail. 

902.50 (sheet 1 of 2).  Moved the arrow and circle referencing Detail A to the location where two sawed slots are present as shown in the Detail itself.  

902.80 (sheet 1 of 1).  Removed “150 Watt HPS” from the symbol for luminaires and replaced with “LED-A Luminaire”.
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